Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on February 19, 2019 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: February 12, 2019
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Rick Bianchi
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Brian Stickles

1. Minutes, January 22, 2019*
Loan Request

a. Miracle Spring Farm*
3. Portfolio Review

a. Monthly Loan Report*
4. Loan Program Business Plan
5. Loan Software
6. Public Comment

Attachments:
Draft January 22, 2019 minutes
Loan Requests:
Miracle Springs Farm
Loan Report

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Chose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 22,2019
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on January 22,2019. John
Lee, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm.

. Attendee Name B o Title . Status . |  Arrived
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Excused
John Lee Committee Member Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stickles to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2018

meeting. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated Mr. Calcagno was behind in payments, but all others were paying as agreed. Mr. Stickles
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to recommend the portfolio report to the full board. Carried,

Loan Request:

Minna Goods LLC:

Mr. Stickles recused himself due to an ongoing banking relationship with the client. Ms. Lane stated the
request was for $45,000 in CEDC funds and $25,000 in SBA funds to be used for paying down higher —
interest debt and working capital. The interest rate was 5% on the CEDC loan and 7.25% on the SBA loan
with a term of 72 months. She noted collateral would be a 2™ mortgage on the principals home as well as
a second position on all business assets. Mr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the
Sunding as outlined by Ms. Lane. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




‘

Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Loan Program Business Plan:

Mr. Tucker stated work continued on the plan with Ms. Lane and Brian Zweig, stating a draft would be
circulated. He stated a professional marketing person would be retained to produce a consistent theme with
the brand and marketing.

Mr. Tucker stated he had contacted Greene County, who was currently de-federalizing their loan fund, to
determine the potential of working with them. He stated he was investigating the expansion of the SBA
territory, noting Mr. Zweig suggested expansion further than Greene County. Mr. Tucker informed the
Board additional SBA funds could be available, noting SBA approval would be required. Mr. Jones asked
if the additional marketing would lead to additional staffing. Mr. Tucker noted it would, noting the SBA
considered the program to be currently understaffed.

Loan Software:

Mr. Tucker stated the software technician advised entering the loan history would be' the most labor
intensive part of the installation. Mr. Stickles suggested that the current loans be added to the program
when they were reviewed annually, with the new loans added when they were closed.

Mr. Tucker stated the risk analysis would be discussed at the next meeting.

Other Business:
Ms. Lane stated she had several loans in the pipeline for the February meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 1:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

v M ey

T

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: February 7, 2019

Applicant: ~ Miracle Springs Farm LLC
709 County Rt. 11
Ancram, NY 12502

Amount:  $75,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicant has received a letter of interest from NY'S Parks and Recreation to
purchase the property at 736 County Route 11 to conserve the land. The loan
will be repaid in full once the purchase is complete.

Purpose: Working capital

Interest Rate: 5.00%

Term: The loan shall have interest-only payments of $312.50 for a period of 18
months, followed by 84 level monthly payments, fully-amortized, of $1,060.04

Collateral: ~ First mortgage on property

Jobs: Project is expected retain two FT jobs and 2 PT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




8LV6L°ETS 00'187°S10°1$ P IPT6LS TS [E30] jusLINg
$S60¥°I1 § 00°61T°73E $ 00°L21°909 $
L2/60/60 | 8L/0L/TL 6 YETTSS %SLL 9 | 00°LSO°ST $1/60/60 000°0€$ OYODN | eusaln-|Inisied V3L SRIDIQYIA
¥2/82/90 | 8LiELZL 8¢ £T9TrS$ %00°L L ] 00700°€T 31/32/90 000°5T$ O¥OIA u0)SBUIAT] 7004 ONRMAANVM
¥2/82/0 | 8L/LEEL 8z £T9TrS %00°L 5 |o0TT1TC 81/87/€0 000°57$ OUOIN weyzeys SSAONRId V8 S3YNA 2
£2/v2/20 | 8LI0E/LL g €T 6T %STL 9 | 00°8€8°LT " L1/¥T/20 000°57S | OWDIA MOBIGAE]D AUITILLSIC L) ALVLS
£2/EL0L | 8iiviieL 9 €798 %00°L 9 | 00819702 LT/S1/01 000°57$ OMOIN ajedon 0711 'SISIIJYILINT 9HNS
Lg/el/zl | 00/00/L0 £l $6°8€1$ %00°L € | 00°00SY 31/E1/T1 0057$ "OIDIN | BT SSANTIIM ALINTHIS
0z/90/20 | 8L/OLZL 9 STTENS %05L 9 | 0003 Y1/90/20 000°57$ O¥OIN welouy MOOMIANNOY
0z/82/60 | 8L/8%/ZL 8z SL198 %00°L ¢ [00LS1T L1/87/60 000°T$ OJOIN UMOJUEBULIOS ZZANNOHMDY
TT/0E/e0 | sL/e0reL 0¢ 788748 %ST L 9 |o01eshT 91/1¢/£0 000°5T$ OdOTN uospnH 09 2 ONIQHV “L10g91vV1
12/80/20 | '12/80/20 8 L¥'98T$ %00 € [00%6¥9 81/80/20° LLT'6$ OYOTA | eusaln-[|pis}eDd Z# OIML TALLINN
BL/ETO | 8L/BLIZL 4 YL'SSTS %00L | 9 |000ZL e1/ET/H0 000°51$ OMOIA uospny NOILYNOJH09D HVEVYNI ¥ivd
12/20/el | sLiELRL Z 0v'609$ %SLL 9 | 00°ce0%6T” TS1/20/T1 000°SE$- | OFDIN uospnH OTA'NOSANH 3a10
12/L1S0 | 8L/LO/LL 1L 36°L6VS %STL ¢ |oozieTt 91/11/50 0007578 OdOIN uospny VYNV13T0dVYN YI¥3ZZId VO
T2/ELIv0 | -8LI8TITL €l 10°66$ %00°L S | 00vrE LTI/ST/H0 0005§. |"OYOIA YOouJapuIy| SONINNII M2IN
zZilzvl | 8VLLEL T ge'/82% %00°L 87 | 00%¥ELL 8LILTILL 000'zl$ | OHOIN NVHLVHD SLTINONANYY
1.2/L0/90 | 81/90/2L l gz Zers %05 L 9" [oocer'LL §1/L0/90: 000'gzs’ | O¥ON jusys Z# DNIMYNOMAOOM WIAr
0Z/80/70 | 8L/0Z/L 8 /61028 %G L G |ooZye’e 51/80/%0 0000L$ | OdoIN jusys Z# JIVd3Y ANIONT ZLIVMS T
61/20/20° [ 8L/LETL 4 ¥. 6E€$ %009 9 loozeee €r/eo/s0’ | 0050z | OMOIN Jusyo AMINIM WYHLVHD NOSANH
YTILLISO | 8LIZLITL 8l Gz'0cv$ %059 9 |o08/97Te 81/81/50 000'ses | ouom uospnH Z# ¥31HLO10 NOSANH
€e/c1/60 | 8iL/sLizt gl e LY %009 | €L [-00°EFE 0T " LLIELIB0! 000'6e$”  [f0u2IN uospny “TIv.L3y SNIHLV.NOSAnNH
TT/80/20 | 8i/90/2) 3 9¢'65¢$ %00/ ¥ [ 00Ze6'lL 81/80/20 0005 | odoIn WeLjeyo AVZVa IYHYA
yZivkie0 | 8LIEL/ZL Yl 89°20v3 %00'G 9 [ 00'898°ce N 000'6e$ | OUDIN UMOJUBULIDE) LYINOMANAYT NMOINVINYTD
¢z/0LoL | 8LoLzL ol 20°/629$ %00° L g [oo0gocyl 8L/0L/0L 000'SL$ | OHOIN uosSpny ANVdINOD ¥IMO1d 'O%'D'D
12/6LI0L | 6L/2z/L0 6l 96'vSLS %SC L € |ooesl’e LL/I6LI0L 000'G$ OYOIN uospny ALAVIE NIFUD
64/22/50 | 8L/IEREL Iz /8°097$ %08 'L g |o0s181 ¥1/12/S0 000ce$ | O¥OIN Yooulapury] NIHONNINY 14 LSTHO4 MOVIg
61/0€/80 | 81/10/0L 3 51828 %ST L ¢ |00826%C: "91/1L£/80! 000'6$ OUDIN | 8uasin-uoyieg £#80004 Z3
L2/v0/80 | 8L/E0/ZL v 6¢'86€$ %SC L g |o002ET Ll 9L/70/80 000'0z8 | OHOIN ueBUEBD 09 4004 WVHLVHD 1Svd
22/80/60 | 61/20/10 X3 LG 1v2s %00°L 5 | 00185 21/80/60 005Zi$ | OHOIN® Hod)o038 0711 ‘STIVS "VD SINMOHE
£Z/ST/v0 | 8L/EOrZL 54 67'£62$ %059 G [oosvoel BL/ETV0 000GL$ | o"om uospny AMANITTIN 21104 YaiHIg
€2/¥2/50 | 8L/ZRL "¥T 121923 %059 G | o0808711 81L/¥2/S0] 0se'cls | OMOIN ~)OBIOARID SYYOMAOOM Y INTY
¥2/0z/90 | 8L/LLiZL 0z £C9Cv$ %00°L 9 |oo0coo0'ez 81/02/90 000'Gz$ | OHOIN P EREGR) AM1IINIFVD 8 YHOMTIIN MOV
VZ/eliy0 | 8L/02/2L el ¥0°'£69% %00°L 9 | 00292°/L 9L/ELY0] 000'¢es | odoIN uospny ~ SINYLSAANLYOIISYE
)\ =Tg| LINAG 1581 0fE< eng | juewkeyg ey SIBS X [ed ueo] a1ep Junoury odA1, _-H_ﬂo..__ O_HUME ﬂ&_mm
sbueyd grongised | Aed | Apuow | jsesemg | jog weog3n0 | weoySug | ueoy
6T0T/IE/T

LJ0dTI SALVIS NVOT DAED

6Loc/iLie




00°000'00Z $ | LL/LL/Z0 | 00°000°002 41 siopue|4
SINVYD
0S¥H°es 00°STHEES 000°787$
6L/10/50 | 8LiBliLlL l ¥9°009C3 %00:S . | 00€iE9 ZL/1L0/S0 000781% S uo3SBUIAI 81 AMINYIND ASTIVA NOSANH
1Z/L0/L0 | 8L/92/z) L 98°'cy8$ %009 SL | 00725022 90/L0/1L0 000°00L$ S juouLIe|D DNILNGRILSIA S,OTTIONY
00°¥9%°C$ yT'S8ECIS 00°2790°€£9$ P Y10°€L69 TVIOL
9Z/EL/90 | BLIEL/LL £l 05ZLES %00°S €1 | 00000'sL LLIELiZ) 000'6.$ [Ylate) uospnH ALNVLIdSOH 1334LS SSOMD LY
¥¢/8%/90 | BLIELITY 8z 79'20%$ %00°S 9 [r00°588'2¢ -81/8¢/90 000's2$ 98ad0 U0JSBUIAIN 1004 ONINIANVAA
¥2/8T/IE0 | 8L/LE/CL CH Z29°20v$ %00°S 9 |o08s6'le 81/82/0 000'52$ 5gd0 weyieyo SSIONRId V2 SIMNA T
0€/L0/S0 | 81/90/Z) l v /1018 %00°G gl [00'89%°20L | G1L/L0/GO! 869'gZl$ | ©49ad " Jioduaaln SADIANAS XINFOHd
€2/72/20 | 8LI0E/LL ¥ €5°50v$ %STS 9 |[o0€zs'lL LLI72i20 000's2$ 5aad )ORIDARID AMFTILSIA LL JLVY1S
czickioy | sLwLich €L 79'20v$ %00°G 9 [0006c0C LLIELIO) '000's2$: | ©8ad oyedon 071 ‘S3SdYILNT 9HAS
02/90/€0 | sLoLZL 9 GZ'2ev$ %08 L |o018es ¥1/90/20 000'52$ 59d9 weiouy MOOUIANNOY
8L/EZ/F0 | 8Li6LiTL 4 T.'965% %007, 9 |ooslLl cLIET/PO 000'se$’ | ©8dD uospnH ‘dH0D YEVNI ¥uvd
6L/G2/60 | 6L/Le/L0 [00vores | SL | 202eT’ 1S %00°L z |ooves'LL YLISLITL 000'09% 5ga0 yooylspury ONDVOIVD 1INvd
T/L0/L0 | €2/SLIE0 l 0Z¥2¢$ %52 L gl. | oo'6z6°CH gL/SLIe0F|  ZEL'GLS 9gd9 " YorISABID| ANIMIYNG MOVHIAV I 10
€Z/sL/e0 | 8L/8ereL cl ce'e6L$ %009 ¢ | 001289 LLIELIY0 000°01$ BElR) yoouylepury SONINNIr MOIN
6L/L0/BL | 8LELZL [4 99693 %SG L 9 |o009cl'1e G1/20/Z) 000°0F$ 9805 uospny NOSANH 3410
6L/10/01L | 8L/8Z/LL l 1£71€6% %GCT 0L [oo060g's 60/10/0L 000'00L$ | 9809 Jooyuepuny ¥ILNID JNOH SORYIN
[Z/IeLioL | 8L/8ziel £} 00'05.$ %00°S 0L | 00'%02'G6 LLIELIOL! 000°00L%" | ©ddd wesouy (GNOd 3H.L) HSIMYVIN YANIT
12/L0/90 | 81/90/21 l ¥0'6€5% %089 9 [000/6°cL S1/L0/90 /90'2€$ GElR) juayo Z# ONDINOMAOOM "W3T
¥Z/51/90 | 8ireiel Gl 59°/8¢$ %00°L 0L [o0oseg’sy #1/S1L/90; 0000s$ | ©8ad uospnH "ONI ‘S3SINY¥D. NOSANH
ez/IELB0 | 8L/8LiZ) €l Z9'20v$ %00°S 9 100,002 1L/EL/60 000°6Z$ 58340 uospny TIv.13d SNIHLY NOSanH
6L/20/80 | 8l/LErel Z 88'98v% %00°E 9 [o0s/e'e €1/20/80! Sv0'ce$ 5439 uays 47 AMINIMWVHLYHD NOSANH
€Z/0L/0L | 8L/0LITL 0l 10'€82¢ %00°G g [ 009eEYL 81/0L/0L 000's1$ 58ad9 uospny ANVAINOD ¥3MOT14 9 DD
vZivLi60 " | 8LIELZL ¥l 89°C0%$ %00°S 9 [00'86L'€2 8L/PL/60; [ 000'5Z$ 59d0 umojueuLas| DT LVINONMANNYTNMOLNVINNIO
L2/70/80 | 8l/e0/egl 2 6/°862$ %G L S |[oovey's 91/40/80 000°6L$ SERR) ueeue) SA004 WYHLVYHD LSv3
ST/LTIET | 8LOlRL 12| 96vicS %009 g | 00%se'CE 81/12/€0l 444453 94dd ajepsiliH SANITI09:S3T AISHOA-AIDNE
€T/ve/s0 | sliLzizl vZ 12'192$ %05°9 ¢ [ 008081 81/%2/50 0se'el$ 08d0 JorBIOAR|D SMMOMAOOM VINTVY
¥2/02/90 | eL/lLiZ) 0z 0.°90/$ %00°S /. | oosor'or 81/02/90' 000'0s$” [-99aod " )[JRIBABID ANLIANIGYD 2 YHOMTIIN MOV
zZ/80/60 | 61/20/L0 L€ 99°'1L¥C$ %009 ¢ | 0072cs’s £1/80/60 005CL$ BEER) Jodyo03S 071 “S3TVS ¥V S.NAMONd
31vd LAAd 0g <dl |3na] INIWAVd Jlvy  |suvaA] legueoq  |siegueot| INNOWY IdAL

JONVHD IseT 3Na 1Svd|Ava | ATHINOW [LSIHILINI| J0# ‘NIDIMO | NYOT D180 | NVO1 umo] INEIEIRER

6I/1I€/T ANNI NYO'I
JIOdHTY SALV.LS NVO1D0dID 6L02Z/LLI2




